

Minutes, TCARC Board Meeting, 7 September 2016
Culver's on Neil, Champaign, Illinois

Present:

Wayne Hamilton AB9FJ, President
Rick Hurd KC9NRI, Vice President
Milt Forsberg K9QZI, Treasurer
Chris Anderson W9CMA, Secretary
Tom Lea K5LEA, Director
Al Wolfe K9SI, Director
Kevin Coogan KC8RFE, Director
Jim Crisman N9AJV

June 2016 Minutes approved as submitted.

June-August 2016 Treasurer's Reports approved as distributed. Expenses include reimbursement for Field Day, insurance for repeaters (lightning) and general liability, PO Box rental, and DSL (now \$30 monthly).

AT&T Internet service continues to cause problems at the repeater site. Milt, Debbie, Matt, and others have been working to resolve them and get EchoLink and the D-STAR Gateway back online.

Our Fall Picnic is to be held September 18 at Ford-Harris Park. Those attending should bring chairs, meat to cook, and a side dish/dessert. Tom will bring some fish to fry and a small cooker. Al has a grill. For October or November, Tom will try to arrange a talk by RF trackers. Milt has a connection involved with a youth DXpedition. We discussed holding a Christmas party at a local restaurant in December.

Jim has requested permission from the National Park Service to operate at the George Rogers Clark National Historical Park in Vincennes, IN over a weekend in October and is planning to go with Joe K9KNW. The Club is welcome to participate. Logbook of the World is used for logging NPOTA contacts; we may need to check with Ben to see if the Club is registered.
